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Diamond Williams 

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, September 29,201 1 352 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 'Jeffrey Stone'; Badders, Russell A. (Beggs & Lane); Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane) 
Subject: Gulf Power Company's Schedule A-3 for August 201 1 Monthly Fuel Filing 
Attachments: 9.29.1 1 Gulf Power Company's Schedule A-3 for August Monthly Fuel Filing.pdf 

A. s/Tern/ A. Davis 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6664 
tadavis@southernco.com 

6. Docket No. 110001-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. 

E. 

Document consists of 3 pages 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Schedule A-3 for August 2011 Monthly 
Fuel Filing, which was inadvertently omitted in the PDF document submitted in the original 
filing on September 20,2011. 

91291201 1 



Terq A. Davis 
A s s w m  Secretary and 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola. Florida 32520-0786 

Assistant Treasurer 
Tel850 444.6664 
Fax 850.444 6026 
TADAVISOsouthernco corn 

GULF 
POWER 

A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

September 29, 201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110001-El 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is Schedule A-3 for Gulf Power Company’s August 201 1 Monthly Fuel Filing, 
which was inadvertently omitted in the PDF document submitted in the original filing. The 
Excel version of Gulf‘s August 201 1 Monthly Fuel Filing previously provided included this 
page. 

Sincerely. 

mw 

Enclosures 

cc w/enclosure: Florida Public Service Commission 

Division of Auditing and Safety 
Michael C. Barrett 

Lynn Deamer 



SCHEDULE A 4  

GENERAnhG SYSTEM COUPARAnVI DATA BY FUEL TYPE 
GULF POWER COMPANY 

FOR ThE MONTH O F  AUGUST m11  

FUEL C0ST.NET GEN.@J 
1 LIGHTER OIL (B.L.) 
2 COAL 
3 GAS 
a GAS (B.L.) 
5 LANOFILLGAS 
6 OIL. C.T. 
I TOTAL (S) 

5 LIGHTEROIL 
9 COAL 
10 GAS 
11 LANDFILL GAS 
72 OIL. C.T. 
13 TOTAL (MWH) - 
14 LIGHTER OIL (BEL) 
15 COAL (TONS) 
( 6  GAS (MCF) (1) 
17 OIL. C.T. (BBL) 

BTUS BURNED lMMETU 
18 COAL + GAS B.L. +OIL 8.L 
19 GAS-Generstion (1) 
XI OIL. C.T. 
21 TOTAL (MMBTU) 

CURRENTMONTH 
DIFFERENCE 

(I 
d2.497 % 

42,226,154 45,061,602 (2,835,448) (6.29) 
14.082.755 12.1 51,736 1.931.019 15.69 

MI 187 0 201.187 100.00 

ACTUAL EST. AMOUNT ~ K 
(I)  12) 
147.268 54.769 

P 
22 LIGHTER OIL (0.L.) 
23 COAL 
24 GAS 
25 LANDFlLL GAS 
26 OIL. C.T. 
27 TOTAL (X MWH) 

EUEL COSTlSl /UNIT 
28 LIGHTER OIL (YSSL) 
29 COAL ( W O N )  
24 GAS(SIMCF) (1) 
31 OIL - C.T. (WBBL) 

ULy COSTISIIMMBTV 
32 COAL + GAS B.L. + OIL B.L. 
33 GAS. GBnention (1) 
34 OIL. C.T. 
35 TOTAL (WMMBTU) 

B T U B U R W  
le COAL + GAS B.L. +OIL B.L. 
37 GAS. Generation ( 1 )  
38 OIL. C.T. 
39 TOTAL (RTUIKWH) 

FUEL C O S T l e / W  
40 COAL + GAS B.L. +OIL B.L. 
41 GAS 
42 LANDFILLGAS 
43 OIL. C.T. 
44 TOTAL (CIKWH) 

.. , . 
56,961 

0 
& 

0 
616.081 
361,221 

2 . 0 9  
Llpi 

1.181.388 

1.188 
400.183 

2.539.087 
0 

8,973,030 
2,582,031 

0 

0.00 
69.24 
30.58 
0.18 
ILPP 

100.00 - 
123.96 
105.52 

5.45 
0.W 

4.74 
5.32 
0.00 

10,968 
7.217 

0 

5.20 
3 . 0  
2.61 
0.00 
"0 

58,426 
0 

57.324533 
- 

0 
880,111 
306.724 

2,240 
Q 

1.191.075 

408 
413,830 

2.123.828 
0 

9,396,443 
2,187,543 

P 

0.W 
73.69 
25.92 
0.19 

1W.W 
Q.9 
_. 

134.24 
108.89 

5.61 
0.03 

4.80 
5.45 
0.00 
482 

10.679 
7,219 

0 

5.13 
3.94 
2.52 
0.00 
481 

~21535 
0 

I& 

0 
(62,030) 
52.497 

( 1 4 )  
(g) 

~QEJ 

780 
(13,647) 
415,259 

0 

(425.413) 
374,488 

!? 

0.W 
(4.85) 
4.66 
(0.01) 
0.W 
0.00 - 

(10.26) 

(0.16) 
0.W 

(0.06) 
(0.13) 
0.00 

1%) 

(3.37) 

289 

0 
40 

(2 )  

- 
0.07 

10.04) 
0.29 
0.00 
(9 

~~ ~~ 

4.49 
Qm 
w 

0.W 
(7.05) 
i7.W 
(6.43) 
100.00 
(W 

191.18 
(3.30) 
19.55 
0.00 

(4.53) 

ILPP 
1 9  

17.12 

0.00 
(6.29) 
17.98 
(5.26) 
0.W 
m 

(7.66) 
(3.09) 
(2.85) 
0.00 

(1.25) 
(2.39) 
0.00 
(l& 

2.71 
(0.03) 
0.0 
0.41 - 
1.36 

(1.02) 
11.51 
0.W 

PERIOD -TO-  DATE 
DIFFERENCE 

ACTUAL EST. AMOUNT K 
(51 (61 n, (0 

1.341.987 310,794 1,031,193 331.78 
269,555,348 308,878,546 (40,321,200) (13.01) 
95,968,936 94.187.930 1,801.W6 1.91 

1.085.436 1.085.436 100.00 ~~ 

464.572 

368,488,240 

0 
5.019.971 
2,543,628 

16,997 - 96 
7,580.890 

11.345 
2,426,637 

17.614.768 
817 

54,805,358 
17,748,558 

4.736 

0.m 
66.23 
33.55 
0.E 
eeQ 

loo.w - 
118.29 
111.07 

5.36 
98.06 

4 s  
5.26 

15.19 
5.04 - 

10.917 
7,139 

49,333 
9,666 - 
5.42 
3.77 
2.73 

74.98 
4.66 - 

427,627 
0 

404,782,697 

0 
6,087,534 
2322,960 

16,976 

8.407.470 
0 

2.784 
2.M7.739 

15,453,532 
0 

64,641,489 
15,917,136 

80.558.627 
P 

0.00 
72.17 
27.63 
0.20 
pop 

1 W.00 - 
111.64 
108.61 

5.99 
0.00 

4.80 
5.82 
0.W 
5.00 - 

10.654 
6.953 

0 
9.640 - 

5.11 
4.05 
2.52 
0.00 
481 

~~ 

36.945 

(36.294.657) 

0 
(1.047.583) 

220,666 
21 
gs - 

(826.780) 

8.561 

2.161236 
817 

(420.802) 

(9,636,133) 
1,632,418 

1- 

0.W 
(5.94) 
5.92 
0.02 
0.w 
0.00 - 
8.65 
2.26 

(0.83) 
86.08 

0.16 

15.19 
(0.56) 

004 

263 
166 

49,333 
26 - 

0.31 
(0.26) 
0.21 

74.96 
0.05 - 

~~ ~~ 

8.64 
lMpp 
L&9zI 

0.00 
(17.27) 
9.Y) 
0.12 

UMPp 
LUa 

307.51 
(14.78) 
13.99 

100.00 

(15.22) 
11.51 
lpMp 
m 

0.00 
(6.23) 
21.43 
10.00 
0.04 
m 

5.96 
2.08 

(10.52) 
1W.W 

3.33 
(9.62) 

100.00 

2.47 
2.68 

100.00 
027 

6.07 
(6.91) 
8.33 

1w.00 
1 .w - 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMlSSiON 

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost 1 
Recovery Clause with Generating ) 
Performance Incentive Factor ) Docket NO.: 110001-El 

FERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
I HEREBY CERTiFY that a t ~ l e  cmv of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 29th day of September. 201 1, .. 
on the following: 
John T. Bumett 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Progress Energy S~NICR Co. 
P. 0. BOX 14042 
SI. Petersburg FL 33733-4042 
I p h n . b u v  

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Grossman. Furiow 8 Bayo, L.L.C. 
20224 Raymond Diehi Road 
Tallahassee. FL 32308 
pwiaoins @afblawfinn.com 

Randy 6. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals 
PO BOX 300 
15483 Southeast 78Ih Street 
White Springs, FL 32096 
RMiller~~SDhoSDhate.corn 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 
106 E. College Ave.. Ste. 8W 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
M s i @ w n m a i l . c a q  

Vicki Kaufman 
Jon Moyie 
Keefe Anchors Gordon Moyk PA 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkautman Okaamlaw.com 
itnovie@ kaamlaw.com 

. .  

Karen S. White. Staff Attorney 
AFLSNJACL-ULGSC 
139 Barnes Drive. Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB. FL 324036319 
karen.white Otvndali.af.mil 

City of Marianna 
City Hall 
2898 Green Street 
Marianna. FL 32446 
geani Ocitvolmarianna.com 

John T. Butler. Esq. 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power 8 Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach FL 33408-0420 
john butler@ 1oi.cm 

Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa FL 33601 
ReadeDt~tecoenerW.co~ 

James D. Beasiey. Esq. 
J. Jeffty Wahlen 
Attorneys for Tampa Ele~tric Co. 
Ausley 8 McMullen 
P. 0. BOY 391 
Tallahassee FL 32302 
jbeaslevQaus IBV.CM11 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
d o  Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@abwiQgd&vn 

JR. Kelly 
P. Christensen 
C. Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office 01 Public Counsel 
11 1 WRSl Madison Street. Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 
~ n . o a t t v O 1 e o . s t a t e . f l . u ~  
RehMnkel.Charies Q ba.state.ll.u8 
Kellv.ir@iea.state.fI.u~ 

Michael C. Barren 
Div M Economic Regulation 
FI Public Service Commksion 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FI 32399-0850 
mbarrettOosc.state.fl.us 

Florida Association for Fairness 
in Rate Making 
Dan Mmre 
316 Maxwell Road, Suite400 
Alpharetta, GA 30009 
drnwre Q ecwonsult.coni 

Jennifer Crawford. SI. Attorney 
Oflice of General Counsel 
FL Public SRNICR Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
IsrawforYDrsc.state.flu 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power 8 Light Ca. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 810 
Tallahassee FL 32301-1859 
Ken.HoMnanOIol.cm 

IawffrovO 1oUc.com 

Beth Keating 
Gunster. Yoakley 8 Stewart. P A  
215 South Monroe St.. Suite 618 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
bkeatinao 0unster.c am 

James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield. Burchene. et al.. P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson SI., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washinaton. DC 20007-5201 " 
LwewOobrslaw cam 
&ybrObbrs law corn 

Lisa Bennett 
Office of General Counsel 
FL P ~ I C  Sewice Comm,ssion 
2540 Shumard Oak Bo" evara 
Tallahassee F- 323990850 
@nnenO~sc slate 1I.u~ 

Florida Bar NO. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar NO. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRiFFlN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS a LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Anornsys lor Gulf Power Con 

- - - -. - - 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Anornsys lor Gulf Power Con 


